MEMO 40476

Subject: Replay on Memo 40-3/I3
From:  A.V.Ignatiuk |
Date:  March IB,I970

CJD agrees with Dr. P.M.Attree that 1t's ridiculous to
‘send the tapes containing only alterations for the dictionaries.
va propose that NDS ‘should send alterations and additiong for.
dictionaries to all centres in three forms'- v :

I) photocopies of the original typed Memos 11ke the form
of Memo 4C-2/2, : :

- 2) photocopies of the input—forms NDS as. proposed in
3) output print of the aiterea'dictionariés, -
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